relian 5

ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 3C

MONTHLY MEETING Place - 2nd District Police Sta. November 8, 1977 8 p.m.

Chair McGrath opened the meeting at 8:15 p.m. Members present were: Grinnell, Haugen, McGrath, Smith, Williams, Van Way. Krucoff came in later. Absent: Coram and Pitts. Dr. Bernard Arons, elected for SMD-03 was introduced. Dr. Aronds was recruited by Mr. Krucoff as a write-in candidate with his decision to move from SMD after filing date. His address after December 12, 1977, will be 2870 Upton St. N. W. It was noted that no final results of ANC election had as yet been received by commissioners for announced in the press.

Posting of Notice - verified by members present.

Minutes of October 22, 1977 meeting were distributed. Minutes of September 26, 1977, were approved.

<u>Next meeting</u>: December 19, 1977, is scheduled in lieu of Dec. 26 for December meeting. January meeting is scheduled for 5th Monday (January 30th) as room at 2nd District Police Sta. not available at regular time. Chair McGrath will send notices to THE UPTOWN CITIZEN and NORTHWEST CURRENT on these changes. Ms. Haugen will notify NPC for monthly calendar.

Informal/social meeting was scheduled for January 4, 1978, at 8 p.m. at home of Kay McGrath to meet new commissioners.

Funding request: Sara Jenkins, Director of Oral History Project -"Listen, My Children", St. Albans Parish, distributed up-to-date summary of project in re-opening request for funding initially introduced in May. Grant period for Mott funding has been extended from June 1, 1977, through August, 1978.

Discussion centered on how this project will benefit ANC 3C. Question was raised as to who would get royalties if this project as a book "took off: financially. Sara Jenkins stated" that she will recommend that profits, if any should go to work with senior citizens. After further discussion as to suitability of this type of project tor Anc funding, Lindsley Williams submitted the following proposal:

Resolved that:

- 1) That ANC 3C award to St. Albans Parish in behalf of the "Listen My Children Oral History Project the sum of \$350.00 to assist in the training of interviewers that will subsequently interview elderly long-term residents of the Anc to provide personal histories of their lives in the area; and that at least two of the interviewers will be residents of the ANC; and
- 2) That ANC: 3C authorize the awarding to St. Albans Parish a sum not to exceed \$250.00 upon receipt of two copies of transcripts of the interview conducted with residents of Anc 3C (including Woodley Park and McLean Gardens), the amount to pay the cost of their development and reproduction; and
- 3) That ANC 3C, upon receipt convey the copies of these transcripts

to public libraries serving the ANC.

Vote: Approval: Grinnell, Haugen, McGrath, Smith, Williams, and Van Way. (Mr. Krucoff was not present for this vote.)

Col. Van Way, Treasurer advised that check would be issued in January.

Chair McGrath reported that Mr**s**.Maynard, Chairman of Long-term Planning Committee of the Board of theWashington Home wants to meet with ANC 3C Committee on Aging during week of January 23 to discuss their plans.

Committee on Transportation, Traffic and Parking - Lindsley Williams.

1. Re: Bill 2-195 D.C. TRAFFIC ADJUDICATION ACT

Mr. Williams attended the Public Hearing on November 18, 1977, jointly sponsored by the Chairpersons of the Committee on the Judiciary and the Committee on Transportation and Environmental Affairs.

The Commission approved the recommendation of the ANC 3C Committee on Transportation as presented by Mr. Williams to be included in the hearing record. These recommendations were in the form of a letter dated November 28, 1977, address jointly to Honorable David Clarke and Jerry A. Moore, Chairpersons respectively of these committees. (copy of letter attached.)

2. Re: Bill 2-231 RESIDENTIAL PERMIT PARKING REFORM ACT OF 1977. (See D.C. REGISTER Nov. 18, 1977.)

Comments and recommendation about this bill were incorporated in letter dated November 28, 1977, addressed to Honorable Jerry A. Moore, Chairperson, Committee on Transportation and Environmental Affairs, as presented by Mr. Williams were approved by Commission. (copy of letter attached.)

3. Mr. Williams reported that WACC committee on Transportation was established as result of meeting convened by him with representatives from other ANCs and other organizations.

Commission

4. It was agreed that/should support the nomination of Mr. Lindsley Williams to vacancy on the citizens transportation and environmental affairs committee of COG. Chair McGrath will send letter.

5. Re: IMPROVED ENFORCEMENT - Improved Parking and Traffic Emforcement in the District of Columbia - April, 1977.

Publication, Metropolitan Police Dept, Office Corporation Counsel, and D.C. Department of Transportation. - "GRAY BOOK"

Mr. Williams commended to attention of commissioners. Copies available in office.

6. Traffic problems at the following location were brought to

Minutes - ANC 3C Meeting, November 28, 1977.

attention of Commissioners: Wisconsin and Macomb and Orway and 34th intersections. Mr. Williams reported that lights at Conn - Calvert had been re-adjusted.

Questionnaire - Institute in Community and Public Services University of the District of Columbia

It was noted that the Committee on the District of Columbia House of Representatives had requested U. of D.C. to collect information regarding ANCs according to Memorandum dated October 31, 1977 from Ron Johnson, Director. A staff member had reached Ms. Haugen. Mr. Williams has requested copy of contract from Director. Memo to Commissioners dated November 22, 1977, with copy of questionnaire was noted. Chair McGrath asked for suggestions for content to be included in this questionnaire as well as annual report.

Treasurer's Reporty Col. Van Way.

Col. Van Way presented Opies of quarterly reports and his posting notices as requested in U of D. C. questionnaire. Financial material is ready for annual report. He will prepare quarterly report for period ending December 31, 1977, and will attend January Commission meeting to submit reports for Commission approval before leaving his responsibilities as Treasurer.

Announcements:

December 3, 1977, - CCL community planning workshop on TRAFFIC/ TRANSPORTATION begin, at 10 a.m. at the 2nd District Police Sta. This is fourth in series to develop major elements of CCL-sponsored Cleveland Park Community Plan. (It was noted that announcement had appeared inNovember 24th issue of THE UPTOWN CITIZEN.

December 5, 1977, - WACC meets to discuss revisions to MPO Ward 3 Workbook distributed at annual meeting on Nov. 10, 1977.

December 12, 1977, - ANC 3F sponsors meeting on CONN-VAN NESS METRO PLAN at home of Ruth Dixon (Mrs. Roger C.), 3715 Upton St. N. W. Tel: 244-0291.

December 14, 1977, - Ward 3 Inter=ANC Committee on Aging meets at 2nd District Police Sta. at 8 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 11:10 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, David Grinnell Secretary pro tem



POLLY SHACKLETON

Councilmember-Ward 3

COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20004

November 14, 1977

TO: ALL NEWLY-ELECTED ANC COMMISSIONERS, WARD THREE

My hearty congratulations to the newly-elected Advisory Neighborhood Commissioners in Ward Three. I look forward to a continuing and mutually profitable relationship with all of you.

I am, of course, especially pleased to find so many old friends among the victors. These hard-working and unselfish people have proved many times over the past two years that government at the grass roots level is far from an abstract concept. Their neighborhoods have reaped the benefits of their efforts. City departments and agencies can testify to their persistence on behalf of their constituents.

I look forward to meeting new Commissioners and again greeting those who were re-elected at the earliest opportunity and will be in touch with you shortly after the new year when we can arrange a meeting to share views, experiences and aspirations. 629 HIST BAR STILLE

Cordially,

Volly Shasshi

POLLY SHACKLETON Councilmember Ward 3

724 2316 Jean Javas 3850 Jean Javas